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Eleri Morgan-Thomas
Chief Executive Officer

Homes Tasmania
Level 4 , 134 Macquarie Street, Hobart
homestasmania.com.au

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this island, I acknowledge and pay my respects to all
Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present custodians of the Land.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Executive Services <Exec.Services@homes.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 11:37 AM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Mail received today at Homes Tasmania

Please see attached letter and submission from Nekon Pty Ltd in response to the Tasmania
Housing Strategy Discussion Paper.

Kind regards

Anita.
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Anita Orchard
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Homes .
Tasmania

Building homes, creating communities.











































Executive Services Officer
Office of the CEO

Homes Tasmania
Level 4, 134 Macquarie Street, Hobart
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
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